Oneida County Department of Purchasing Anthony J. Picente Jr.

800 Park Ave 6™ Floor Utica, NY 13501 County Executive
Phone (315) 798-5880 Fax (315) 798-4042
purchasing@ocgov.net Alfred A. Barbato
Director
MEMORANDUM

To:  Bidders

From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing

Re:  Oneida County Office Building 7" Floor Reconstruction-Bid Ref #2231
Date: November 29, 2023

Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2231

Please be advised the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to the lowest qualified bidders:

Bidder Contract Bid Amount

Richard E Alexander of Marcy, NY General Base Bid-$1,216,480.00
Construction Alternate-$264,000.00
Total-$1,480,480.00

HJ Brandeles of Whitesboro, NY Plumbing $160,000.00
HJ Brandeles of Whitesboro, NY Mechanical $960,000.00
Northern Pioneer Contractors Inc. of Glenfield, NY Electrical $948,000.00

** THIS IS NOT A NOTICE TO PROCEED: **

A purchase order/contract will be issued to the successful
vendor (s) shortly. This is a time to get your paperwork in
order such as insurance policies and other required items.
Other vendors should return all bid documents at this time.

Thank You



